Sabina Chiaburu, Bucharest (Romania)

English (Very good)

Email: chiaburu.sabina@gmail.com sabina.chiaburu@socialfood.ro

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sabina-

chiaburu-16449519a/



Expert evaluator with experience in evaluating public and private systems, specialist in strategic analysis and advocacy. Successfully coordinated consulting projects and developed effective strategies, both in the companies I have worked with so far and as founder/CEO of my own company, also advanced skills in computer analysis, and SPSS, and solid knowledge in MS Suite that can serve the interests of the company and contribute to business success.

Education

2021 - present, 3 years, Ph.D. student, Doctoral School of SNSPA, the title of the Thesis: "Development of an Evaluation System in the Public Procurement System in Romania", coordinator: prof. univ. dr. Iordan Ghe. Bărbulescu

2019 - 2021, 2 years, SNSPA - Department of International Relations and European Integration, Master, Dissertation (10): "Evaluation of Pillar II (OECD perspective) of the Public Procurement System in Romania"

1997 - 2002, 5 years, Univ. Spiru Haret, Faculty of Financial Management Accounting, License

Relevant certifications

2022, Nov. - 2023, Feb., 4 months, OECD – MAPS Secretariat (The Methodology for Assessing Procurement Systems), e-learning course: "Assessment of National Public Procurement Systems"

2022 Jan. - Jun., 1 semester, CIVICA – London School of Economics and Political Science together with a meeting of ten leading European higher education institutions in social sciences, humanities, business management, and public policies under the aegis of the European Commission), course "*Trust and Cooperation*" - certification of academic research competences and skills in Social Sciences and Humanities

2022 Jan. – Jun., 1 semester, CIVICA- SNSPA, Future Studies applied in International Relations

2022 Feb – May United Nations Course – UN CC: Learn Prevention and management of electronic waste
United Nations Course- System Staff College UNSSC - Primer for the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable
Development

2021, Oct - 2022, May, 1 semester, Santa Fe Institute, expert in computer analysis of qualitative data in humanities (post-graduate level)

Experience

BLACK SEA FOODIGNITY ASSOCIATION – Senior Project Manager

02/2024 - present

Tackling food insecurity and promoting sustainable and socially inclusive food and agriculture ecosystems. Project Manager "Gastronomic Crossroads", ERASMUS+, providing information for strategic decisions. Project evaluator, clear identification of strategic directions, planning and monitoring results.

Communication On – Expert Analyst

02/2024 - present

Business communication: PR, marketing analyses, stakeholder mapping, advocacy, crisis communication,1 million euros CA.

Project Manager, providing information for strategic decisions.

Project evaluator, clear identification of strategic directions, sustainability, and CSR consultancy planning and monitoring results.

PROACTIV PROFESIONAL - Strategist

10/2023 - 02/2024

Business consultancy: stakeholder mapping, advocacy, comparative law, national law analyses, political, fiscal, and economic analysis; 1-2 million euros CA.

Strategic analysis of the Romanian energy market focusing on development opportunities and green transition, 5 months, Romania

Clear identification of strategic directions and favorable market segments in the context of the green transition in the energy sector. Favorable results for the client following advocacy approaches, understanding the energy landscape, and investment opportunities.

VP PROJECTS ADVISERS - Senior systems analyst

11/2018 - 10/2023

Business consultancy: stakeholder mapping, advocacy, comparative law, national law analyses, political, fiscal, and economic analysis; 3-4 million euros CA.

Strategic analysis of the Romanian market: IT development opportunities, 1 year, Romania-Bulgaria

Strategic analysis of the Romanian market to identify development opportunities in the IT field.

Analysis of trends, monitoring, and advocacy for legislative changes, and analysis of primary beneficiaries, highlighting promising segments and critical success factors.

Providing information for strategic decisions in future IT projects of the multinational company and launching it in Romania in 2022 and expanding the portfolio at the regional level, with the opening of the second representative office having specific IT equipment for agriculture, in 2023.

Strategic analysis of the Romanian energy market focusing on development opportunities and green transition, 5 months, Romania

Clear identification of strategic directions and favorable market segments in the context of the green transition in the energy sector. Favorable results for the client following advocacy approaches, understanding the energy landscape, and investment opportunities.

Ministry of Tourism - Senior Systems Analyst

11/2017 - 11/2018

Department: Marketing Directorate: Subordinate to Department Director

Conducting market analysis, strategy, and communication in the tourism field;

Organizing of information campaigns;

Representation in audit and control missions.

Milenium - Founder/CEO (Bucharest)

02/2001 - 11/2017

SME with Romanian capital;

Domain: production of natural leather footwear (manufacture and production line), import-export, retail, 10-25 employees;

Skills

Computer Analysis - SPSS Systemic analysis - data systems modeling Microsoft Suite - advanced level

Other relevant information

Active member of the European Valuation Society (EES) and American Valuation Association (AEA); Expert COST - European Cooperation in Science and Technology; Member of Millennium Project - Romania Node;

International Exposure and Conferences

June 2024 Trento, Italy – Conference: "The Discovery of the future in the Social and Human Sciences" – UNESCO Anticipatory Systems

Panelist, sole author, and presenter of "The Predictive Role Of Systemic Evaluation For Sustainable Global Systems: A Transdisciplinary Approach"

May 2024, Bucharest, Romania, PROFEEDBACK CONFERENCE

Panelist, co-author (Oto Potluka, Ylva Norén-Bretzer, Jaroslav Dvorak, Eva Bláhová), presenter of "Evaluation of quality of life through the lenses of the SDGs"

October 2023 Belgrade, Serbia

Action to develop the field of European policy evaluation

Author/presenter at the International Conference of COST - PROFEEDBACK (a project of European Cooperation in Science and Technology)

Specific activity in the panel of working group WG1 "Theoretical bases of evaluation of programs and public policies".

June 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark

Biennial International Conference of the European Valuation Society within TWG8 working group "Systems and Systemic Evaluation"

Author/ presenter

Coordinator of the group's doctoral projects

April 2022, Budapest, Hungary - Action to develop the field of European policy evaluation

Author/presenter at the International Conference of COST - PROFEEDBACK (a project of European Cooperation in Science and Technology)

Specific activity in the panel of working group WG1 "Theoretical bases of evaluation of programs and public policies".

March, 2022, Bern, Switzerland

Author/presenter at the Annual International Conference of IRSPM _International Research Society in Public Management

March 2022, Cluj, Romania

Author/presenter at Conferința Națională a Doctoranzilor din Domeniul RISE "Interdependențe globale și transdisciplinaritate"

List of publications

Build Better - Enforce Systems Using Policies Evaluation

Study - Sole author: Study on the development of evaluation in the post-contractual period, in the Public Procurement System in Romania to prevent lock-in phenomena.

The world in motion: challenges, territorial dynamics and policy responses – EURINT 2022

2022-12-21 | Journal article | Writing - review & editing

Part of ISSN: ISSN 2393-2384

Evaluation of Public Policy in Responses to Black Swans Types of Events

Conference paper - Single author: The role of evaluation in demystifying events categorized as "black swans" and using evaluation results in predictive analysis.

PROFEEDBACK BOOK 1 https://profeedback.eu/category/profeedbooks/

Development of the Evaluation System in the Public Procurement System in Romania Book chapter, Sole author in collective work POLITICĂ EXTERNĂ ȘI INTERCULTURALITATE 2022-10-20 | Book chapter, Part of ISBN: 978-606-37-1558-7

SYSTEMIC EVALUATION OF PUBLIC PROCUREMENT APPLYING TRANSDISCIPLINARY LENS Article submitted, under review, abstracts already published ISBN 978-86-89465-74-7, and available at https://www.library.ien.bg.ac.rs/index.php/zb/article/view/1716